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ﬁ S.P.M CORPORATION I .
Address:Lot No. 51, Tan Tao Industrinl Park, Street No, 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
|

BAO CAO TAI CHINI « FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 11 nim 2025 - Quarier 11 - 2025

BANG CAN DOI KE TOAN - BALANCE SHEET
Tai ngdy 30 thang 09 niim 2025 - As at 30 September 2025

BPon vj tinh: VND - Unit: VND

ASSETS Mis6  minh S cubi ky S6 diu nim
Cade Note Closing Balance Beggining Balance
A - TAI SAN NGAN HAN
. £32,001,304,694 B864,618,517,088
CURRENT ASSETS Ll PR ‘
] 5 a
I. Tiln vi cdc khoin twong duong ticn 110 V.la 3,157,818,742 30,070,353,257
Cash and cash equivalents
s 1 3157818742 30,070353,257
Cash
2. Cic khodn twong dwong tién 12 _ )
Cash equivalents
Il. Diu tr tai chinh ngin han 120 PR _ )
Shart-term financial investment ;
1. Chimg khodn kinh doanh 12 -
Trade securities :
2. Du phong gidam gia chirng khodn kinh doanh 122
Provision for devaluation of rade securities : L
3. Déu tu nim giit dén ngay ddo han 103
Investments to maturity - B
III. Cdc khoin phai thu ngiin han
Short-term accounts reccivable 133 779,659,509,129 791,573,245,318
1. Phai thu ngin han cia khich hing
Shart-term frade accounts receivable 2 VRa 790,755,934,682 759,796,250,131
2. Tra trude cho ngudi bin ngin han
N R et st 132 V.3 1,563,836,224 35,099,205,509
3. Phai thu vé cho vay ngin han
Short-term loan receivables 135 V.4a - =
4. Phai thu ngiin han khic
Short-term ather receivables 136 V.5a 33,112,502,773 33,511,787,062
5. Dy phong cic khoan phai thu ngan han khé doi
Provisions for bad shori-term receivables 131 V.6 (45,772,764,550) (36,833,997,384)
IV. Hing ton kho
Titveintories 140 A& 48,875,013,079 40,515,001,863
1. Hang tdn kho
Inventories 141 50,244,346,472 41,617,936,964
2. Dy phong gidm gid hang tor kho
Provisions for devaluation of inventories 149 (1,369,333,393) (1,102,935,101)
V. Tiisin ngin han khdc
Other current assets 150 308,963,744 2,459,916,650
1. Chi phi tra truée ngin han
Short - term prepaid expenses 151 V.8 95,244,313 288,994,470
2. Thué GTGT duge khdu trir
VAT to be deducied 152 V.15 213,719,431 80,197,844
3. Thué va cic khodn khéc phai thu cia Nhi nude
Taxes and other accounis receivable from the State 153 V.15 - 2,090,724,336
4. Tai san ngln hgn khie
Other eurrent assets 155 - -
Trang 1
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S.P.M CORPORATION
Address:Lot No. 51, Tan Tao Industrial Park, Street No. 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

BAO CAO TAI CHINH - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 111 nim 2025 - Quarter 111 - 2025
Bang edn doi ké todn m‘ﬁ_.-: theo) - Balance Sheet (Continued)

TAI SAN
ASSETS Ma si Sé cudi ky S6 ddu nim
Code Closing Balance  Begpining Balance

B- TAISAN DAI I

Fyoaies: A_s:;':_m 200 138,681,453,674  144,227,264,985
L. Cde khodn phai thu dai han 210

Long-term accounis receivables i =
1. Phai thu dai han khach hing 211

Long-term trade accounts receivable i
2 Phai thu vé cho vay di han 215

Long-term loan receivables : 2
II. Tii san ¢6 dinh

oy 220 126,915,178,382 117,562,293 466
I. Taisan co dinh hitu hinl

Tangiba’eﬁix; e 221 121,875,662,063  112,745,716387

Nguvén gia

o 222 350,060,067,169  324,824,169,127

Gid trj hao mon liiy ké

i deprif S 223 (228,184,405,106)  (212,078,452,740)
2. Tai sin c6 dinh vé hinh

Bnonis 227 5,039,516,319 4,816,577,079

Nguyén gia

Cost 228 9,571,398,356 9,125,837,378

Gid tri hao mén liy ké

ecviilosadt Aerreciaion 229 (4,531,882,037) (4,309,260,299)
II1. Béit ding sin diu tir

Investment property 230 = i
1. Nguyén gid

Cost 231 = =
2. Gia tr hao mon liy ké

Accumulated depreciation ads i i
IV. Tai sin dé dang dai han

Construction in progreess 240 6,096,161,611 20,793,677,278
1. Chi san xuit kinh doanh d& dang dai han 54

Long-term work-in-process | 3 -
2. Chi phi xdy dung co ban dir dang

Construction in progreess 242 6,096,161,611 20,793,677,278
V. Diu twr tai chinh dai han

Long-term investments 250 2,754,000,000 2,754,000,000
1. Diu tr vao cong ty con 551

Investments in associates & =
2. Déu tu vio cong ty lién doanh, lién két -

Investments in business concerns and joint ventures = =
3. Piu tu gép vin vio don vi khic

Capital contribution 233 2,754,000,000 2,754,000,000
V1. Tai sin dai han khic

Other long-term assets 260 2,916,113,681 3,117,294,241
I. Chi phi tré trudc dai han

Long-term prepaid expenses 261 2,916,113,681 2,565,095,656
2. Tai san thué thu nhip hodn lai

Deferred income tax assets 262 - 552,198,585
3, Thiét bi, vit tu, phy ting thay thé dai han

Equipment, supplies replacement 263 = 2

TONG CONG TAI SAN

Trang 2




.M CORPORATION .
h idl:i:::sint No. 51, Tan Tno Industrial Park, Streel No. 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
IW BAio cAo TAICHINH - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S_E% Quy 111 nim 2025 - Quarter I11 - 2023
Bdng cdn ddi k€ todn (tiép theo) - Balance Sheet (Continied)

T'I“)’ét §enbl & Cnkant
Miash  minh Sb cubl k i ddiu ndm
33&?&&.@: Code Note Closing Balance  Beggining Balance

C- NQ PHAI TRA 100 158,644,694,108 205,091,135,638
LIABILITIES

I. Ngngin hen 310 140,644,694,108 187,091,135,638
Current liabilities

1. Phai trd cho ngwdi bin ngdn han 1 V.14 16,877,670,535 25,860,944,547
Short-term frade accounts payables

2. Ngudi mua trd tién tnrde ngin han 312 10,308,874,425 8,949,674,803
Short-term advances from customers

3. Thué va cdc khoan phdi ngp cho Nhi nudc 313 V.15 1,232,340,950 344,240,385
Taxes and other payable to the State budget

4. Phai trd ngwdi lao dong 314 2,928,232,479 3,464,701,523
Payable 1o employees

5. Chi phi phai trd ngén han 315 V.16 762,914,685 943,856,399
Short-term accrued expenses

6. Phai tréd ngin han khéc 319 V.17 5.531,507,031 4,960,389,346
Other short-term payables

7. Vay vi ng thué tai chinh ngin han 320 V.18a 103,003,154,003 142,567,328,635
Borrowings and short-term finance lease liabilities

I1. Ng¢ dai han 330 18,000,000,000 18,000,000,000
Long-term liabilities

L 3 R 1 137 V.19 18,000,000,000 18,000,000,000
Other long-term liabilities

2. Vay va ng thué tai chinh dii-han 338 V.18b a &
Long-term borrowing and financial leases

3. Thué thu nhép hodn lai phai trd 341 y )

Deferred income tax paybble
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S.P.M CORPORATION

Address:Lot No. 51, Tan Tao Indust
BAO CAO TAI CHINH - FINA
Quy 111 niim 2025 - Quarter 11 - 2025

rial Park, Street No. 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
NCIAL STATEMENTS

Béng cin doi ké todn f-‘i'{J'P theo) - Balance Sheet (Couﬁuufdj
Thuyét e .
i k¥ $6 ddu nam
u vON Mi sb minh So cuoi 04
:gqt?lmlﬂ ES Cade Note Closing Balance Beggining Balance
D - NGUON VON CliU sO 110U 400 $12,038,064,260 803,754,646,435
OWNERS' EQUITY
L ;én chi s& hitu 410 V.20 812,038,064,260 803,754,646,435
wners' equity
I Vén diu tr cda chi s& hitu . 411 140,000,000,000 140,000,000,000
Chwners’ capital
- Cé phiéu ph théng c6 quyén bidu quyét 41a 140,000,000,000 140,000,000,000
Ordinary shares with voting rights
- Co phiéu vu dai 411b . -
Preferred shares
£
2. }‘:ﬁng dur \;on co phﬁn 412 210,885,368,500 210,885,368,500
are surplus :
3. gé phiéu n}gﬁn quy 415 (10,036,370,000) (10,036,370,000)
reasury shares
4. ;m;jhué; c:r:a phén phoi 421 471,189,065,760 462,905,647,935
ndistributed earnings
- LNST chua phin phai liy ké dén cudi ky trudc 421a 462,905,647,935 458,287,442,817
Undistributed profits accrued to the previous period
- LNST chwa phan phéi ky nay 421b 8,283.417,825 4618,205,118
Undistributed profit this period ,
II. Nguon kinh phi va quy khéc 430 ., -
Budget sources and other funds
1 Nguén kinh phi 41 : 2
Bua’gﬂ! Sources
2 Nguon kinh phi dd hinh thinh TSCD 432 n ;
Funds to form fixed assets
e NG O N 440 970,682,758.368 _1.008,845,782,073

Vo Thanh Nhén
Lip biéw/Ké ton trudng
Prepared/Chief Accountant

Tp.HCM, Ngy 20 théng 10 nam 2025

Oct 20 2025 v

General Director

Trang 4
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5 I M Quy 111 nim 2025 - Quarter 1 - 2025

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT DONG KINH DOA
Tol ngly 30 thing 09 nfim 2025 - Asat 305

S.PM CORI‘ORATION

Address:Lot No. 51, Tan
BAO CAO TAI CHINH - FINANCIAL STA

Tao Industria

| Park, Strect No.

2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

TEMENTS

eptember 2025

NH - INCOME STATEMENT

Pon vj tinh: VND - Unit: FND

Liy ké tir d4u ndm aén cudi ki nay
Accum from beginning of year to the end

Mi  Thuyét
cui v ! m:':h Quy 111 niim 2025 - Quarter 111 - 2025 of period - -
RERO Code Note Nim 2025 Niim 2024 Nim nay : "l" trurde
Year 2025 Year 2024 Current year revious year
1. Doanh thu bén hidng vi cung
chp djch vy 01 VLI 65331,011,885  88,109,407,499 229,420,948,243  263,790,805,107
Sales
i e 02 VLI 7650.099,649  14,425,438,537 23,588,282,343  39,173,434,689
Deductions
3. Doanh thu thufin vé bén hing vi
cung cip dich vy 10 VLI 57,671,012,236 73,683,968,962 205,832,665.900  224,617370,418
Ner u}es
4. Gid von hang ban
354,341 152,852,399,895  183,378,291,563
Cost of goods old 1 viz 41,279,423,646 63,975,354,3
5. Lgi nhudn gfp vé ban hing va
cung cap dich vy 20 16,391,588,590 9,708,614,621 52.980,266,005  41,239,078,855
Gross profit
< Downi th hogt iing Wi <hisk 2 s 167,968,868 20,537,125 357,888,197 96,115,777
Financial income
o SR pi s SyIaN 2 4 1,494,573,676 1,696,585,898 4,883,807,617 6,042,407,808
Financial expenses
joms e chat w1 SR = 1,459,426,990 1,684,000,711 4,665,427,363 5.720,117,193
In which: interest expenses
8. Chi phi bén hing 25 '
Selling expenses VL5 4,716,058,677 2,823,073,098 16,464,288 408 16,671,353,654
9. Chi phi quan Iy doanh nghigp 26
General & administration expenses VL6 3,818,313,844 3,594,976,435 19,313,708,349  20,330,074,777
10. Lo¢i nhudn thudin tir hoat ding
kinh doanh 30 6,530,611,261 1,623,516,315 12,676,349,828 (1,708,641,607)
Net aperating prafit
11. Thu nhap khic 31
Other income 69,386,225 602 78,215,010 18,220,270
12. Chi phi khic 32
Other expenses 65,000,000 3,296,907 635,000,912 3,327,300
13. Lgi nhudn khic 40
Other profit /(loss) PeiEs (3,296,305) (556,785,902) 14,892,961
Tl'arlg 5



s P M Quy 111 niim 2025 - Quarter I - 2025

Bio cdo két qua hoat ding kinh doank (Tiép theo)- Incom

ndustrial Park, Street Neo, 2, Tan Tao Ward, H

ﬁ S.P.M CORPORATION
Address:Lot No, 51, Tan Tool
I B io cAO TAI CHINH - FINA

NCIAL STATEMENTS

o Chi Minh City

e stalement (Contined)

Ly ké tir Au nim dén cubi ky niy
m 2025 - Quarter 111 - 2025  Accum from beginning of year to the end

Ma  Thuyét  Quyliind of period
cHi TiIkv 4 minh i ey
ITEMS Code Note Nim 2025 Nim 2024 NiAm nay
Year 2025 Year 2024 Current year Previous year

14, Tong lgd nhudn ké todn trinke

thué 6,.534,097486  1,620,220010 12,119,563,926  (1,693,748,646)

Total accounting prafit before tax

5 Chi

. E::igphir:i::é?:::h“h#p - 51 V.S 1, 466,050,630 396,064,904 3283047516 ZM45473.171

Current income tax expense
16, $_§:i r::a“é |Ih'“ nhip doanh » : 552,198,585 22,296,343

i n lgi =

Deferred income tax expense

17. Lot nhujn sau thué thu nhip 124,155,106 8,283,417,825 (3,861,518,160)
60 5,068,946,856 1,224,155,
doanh nghiép
Net Profit after tax
: 602 (280)

18. Lii co bin trén cé phiéu 70 368 89

Earnings per share 02 280
19, Lai suy gidm trén cb phiéu 7 368 89 o =

Diluted earnings per share

Vi Thinh Nhin
Lip biéw/Ké todn trirdmng
Prepared/Chief Accountant

Trang 6
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SPM

S.I'"M CORPORATION

Quy 111 nim 2025 - Quarter 11l - 2025

Adilress:Lot No. 51, Tan Tao Industrial Park, Sireet No. 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
BAO CAO TAI CHINIT - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Theo phong phdp gidn tiép - Indirect method)

Quy I niim 2025 - Quarter III - 2025

CHi TIEU

ITEMS

Mi
sb

Code

Thuyét
minh

Note

Bon vj tinh: VNB - Unir: FND

Lu§ ké tir ddu nim dén cubi quf nay

Accum from beginning of year to the end

of period

Nim nay
Current year

Nim truwde
Previous year

I1.

Luru chuyén tién tir hoat djng kinh doanh
Cash fTows from operating activities

Lgi nhufin triréc thué

Praofit before tax

Diéu chinh cho cde khoin:
Adjustments for:

Khau hao TSCPH vi BBSBT
Depreciation of fixed assets and invesiment! property

Cic khoan dy phdng

Provisions

Lii /(18) chénh 1&ch ty gia héi dodi do ddnh gid lai cdc
khodin myc tién t& cd gdc ngoai té

Gains / (losses) exchange rate differences from
revaluation of monetary items denominated in foreign
Li /(13) tir hoat ddng diu tu

Gain /oss from investing activities

Chi phi 18i vay

Interest expense

Cic khoan diéu chinh khic

The other adjusiment

Loi nhudn tir hoat djng kinh doanh

trrdre thay dbi vén luu djng

Operating profit before changes in working capital
Ting /(giam) cdc khodn phéi thu

Increase /(decrease) in receivables

Téng /(giam) hing ton kho

Increase /(decrease) in inventories

Ting /(giam) cdc khoan phai trd

Increase f(decrease) in payables

Tiang /(giam) chi phi trd trudc

Increase /(decrease) in prepaid expenses

Tién 1ai vay di trd

Interests paid

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép di ndp

Business income tax paid

Luru chuyén tién thuiin tir hoat djng kinh doanh
Net cash inflows from operating activitives

Luru chuyén tién tir hogt djng diu tr

Cash flows from investing activitives

Tikn chi d& mua siim, xiy dyng tai sin cd djnh

vil cdc thi sdn dai hgn khic

Purchases of fixed assets and other long-term assets

Tién thu tir thanh 1y, nhugng bén tdi sdn cd dijnh
v céc tai sdn dai han khic
Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets /long-term assets

01

02

03

04

03

06

07

08

10

11

12

14

15

20

21

22

V.9, 10

V.9 10,11

12,119,563,926

16,534,934,157

9,205,165,458

(10,826,962)

4,665,427,363

42,514,263,942

4,932,171,772
(8,626,409,508)
(10,166,214,414)
(157,267,868)

&
(4,665,427,363)

23,831,116,561

(1,693,748,646)

11,826,960,701

11,368,797,232

5,720,117,193

27,222,126,480

11,775,704,143
5,596,010,829
792,694,989
(4,147,654,361)
(5,720,117,193)

(2,091,640,950)

33,427,123,937

(11,329,476,444)

150,000,000

(3,038,250,943)

Trang 7
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SPMm

5.P.M CORPORATION

Quy 111 niim 2025 - Quarter I11 - 2025

Address:Lot No, 51, Tan Tao Industrial Park, Street No. 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bdo cdo heu chuyén tien t¢ (1 ép theo) - Statement of ‘Cash flows {Continued)

Lu§ ké tir diu nim dén cudi quy nay

Mi Thuyét Accum from beginning of year to the end
CcHi TIEU s minh of period
Nim nay Nim trude
ITEMS Code Note Current year Previous year
3. Tién chi cho vay, mua cdc cong ey ng cia don vi khic 23 i -
Loans given and purchases of debt instruments
of other intities
4. Tién thu hdi cho vay, ban lai cdc cong cy ng cia 24 2 2
dom vj khiic
Recovery of loans given and disposals of debt
instruments of other entities
5. Tién chi diu tw, gbp vén vio don vi khic 25 - :
Investments into other entities
6. Tién thu hdi diu tw, gp vén vao don vi khic 26 - =
Withdrawals of investments in other entities
7. Tién thu I3 cho vay, cd titc va lgi nhufn durge chia 27 . -
Proceeds from interests, dividends and profits shared
Luu chuyén tién thuin tir hogt djng diu tw 30 (11,179,476,444) (3,038,250,943)
Net cash flows from investing activities
ITI.  Lwu chuyén tién tir hoat ddng tai chinh
Cash flows from financing activities
L. Tién thu tir di vay 33 V.17 130,584,730,572 162,917,300,169
Proceeds from short-term and long-term borrowings
Z Tién trd ng gbc vay 34 V.17 (170,148,905,204)  (193,071,821,843)
Repayments of borrowings
3. Co tire, lgi nhudn 43 trd cho b sé hitu 36 - -
Dividends and profits paid to the owners
Laru chuyén tién thuin tir hoat djng tai chinh 40 (39,564,174,632)  (30,154,521,674)
Net cash flows from financing activities
Luu chuyén tién thuiin trong ky 50 (26,912,534,515) 234,351,320
Net cash flows during the period
Tién vi twong dwong tién diu ky 60 A 30,070,353,257 177,774,751
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period
Anh huéng cia thay ddi ty gid hdi dodi quy ddi ngogi té 61 - -
Effects of fluctuations in foreign exchange rates
Tién va twong duong titn cudi ki 70 Vi 3,157,818,742 412,126,071

Cash and cash equivalenis at ending of the period

/

_/’ﬁ.//_-

Vi Thanh Nhin
Lip biéwKé todn truimg
Prepared/Chief Accountant

garyen
Tang Gidm doc
General Director

Tp.HCM, Ngiy 20 thing 10 nim 2025
Ho Chi Minh, Oct 20 2025

Trang 8
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PORATION
5.P.M CORPOR Tao Industrial Park, Street No. 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

f \ Address: Lot No. 61, Tan
| BAQ CAO TAI CHINH - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7
3

Quy Il ndm 2025 - Cuarter Il - 2025

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 111 niim 2025 — Quarfer 111 2025

DAC DIEM HOAT DONG CUA CONG TY
OPERATION FEATURES

Hinh thirc s& hilu vén . Céng ty cb phin.

Investment form : A joint stock company.

Linh vyrc kinh doanh . San xudt - throng mai - dich vii.
Operating field . Manufacturing commercial and services

Nganh nghé kinh deanh
Main operations

Sén xudt va mua bén: my phim. thyc pham;

Produce and trade cosmetics and foods products;

San xudt va mua bén dugc phim;

Produce and trade pharmaceutical products;

Dich vu cho thué mit bing, vin phong; Dich vu cho thué kho; Kinh doanh nha;
Leasing surface and offices; Leasing warehouses; Trading houses;
Buén bén miy méc thiét bi y té;

Trade health equipment and machinery,

Khai thic quing st, quing kim loai, dé, cat, séi, dat sét;

Eploit iron ore, metal ore, stone, sand, gravel and clay;

San sudt va budn bdn thyc pham chire ning;

Produce and trade functional foods;

Buén ban mdy méc; thiét bj va phy ting may khac;

Trade other equipment and machinery;

Buén ban sit, thép;

Trade iron and steel;
Buén ban vat liéu, thiét bi lip dit trong xay dyng;

Trade materials and equipment consfruction,

NAM TAI CHINH. PON VI TIEN TE SU DUNG TRONG KE TOAN
FISCAL YEAR AND STANDARD CURRENCY USED IN ACCOUNTING

Niim tai chinh
Fiscal year

Nim tai chinh cia Céng ty bit déu tir ngdy 01 thang 01 va két thic vao ngdy 31 thing 12 hing nim.

The Corporation’s fiscal year is from 01 January fo 31 December annually.

Don v| tibn t§ sir dyng trong ké todn
Standard currency unit used in acconunting

Pon vj tién t¢ st dung trong ké todn 1d Ddng Viét Nam (VND),
The standard currency unit used is Viemam Dong (VND)

Trang 9
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i&zl:s‘s:pLirg:‘El.qran Tao Industrial Park, Strest Mo. 2, Tan Tao Ward
' ,‘ A0 TAI GHINH - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. Ho Chi Minh City

Quy Il nam 2025 -~ Quartor Il 2022 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont)

SPM 0virMNHBAOCAOTA CHINH (Tidp thea) —

. CHUAN MUC VA CHE DO KE TOAN AP DUNG

1.

1.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYS TEM

Ché d§ ké todn dp dyng

Accounting system

Céng ty dp dung Ché 46 Ké todn Doanh nghiép Vigt Nam.

The Corporation has been applying the Vietnamese accounting sysiem.

Tuyén b vé vige tudn thi chuin mye ké todn va ché d§ ké todn

Statement on the compliance with the accounting system and standards ) ‘

Ban gidm déc dim bio dd tuan thu dly di yéu clu ciia cdc Chuan muc ké todn va Che 45 K& toan
Doanh nghiép Viét Nam hién hanh trong viée 1dp Béo cdo tai chinbh.
The Directors ensure to follow all the requirements of the prevailing Vi
standards in the preparation of these financial statements.

etnamese accounting system and

Hinh thirc ké todn 4p dung

Accounting form

Céng ty sit dung hinh thirc k& todn chimg tir ghi sd
Voucher recording

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Co s¢ ldp Bao cio tai chinh

Accounting convention

Bdo céo tai chinh ndy, ngoai trir bdo cao luu chuyén tién t¢, dugc trinh bay trén co so dén tich theo
nguyén tic gia gée. Béo céo luu chuyén tién ¢ dugc 1dp theo phuong phép gidn tiép.

The financial statement except for the statement of cash flows are prepared on the accrual basis using
the historical cost concept. The statement of cash flows is prepared using the indirect method.

Tién va twong dwong tién

Cash and cash equivalents

Tién va céc khodn tiorig dong tién bao gom tién mit, tién giri ngén hang, tién dang chuyén va
cic khoan dau tur ngfin han cé thoi han thu hoi hodc ddo han khong qua 3 thang ke tir ngay mua,
d& ding chuyén ddi thanh mdt lugng tién xdc dinh cling nhw khong c6 nhiéu rii ro trong viée
chuyén ddi thanh tién.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in bank, cash in transit and short-term

investments of which the due dates can not 3 months from the dates of the investments and the
convertibility into cash is easy and which do not havea a lot of risks in the conversion into cash.

Hang tdn kho

Inventories

Hépg t,fm k.ho dlrgc_ Xdc d?nh trén co 50 gi::i gﬁc. Gia gl‘;‘;c hang tdn kho bao gc’:‘nm chi phi mua, chi phi
ché bién va cac chi phi lién quan tryc tiép khac phat sinh d& c6 duoc hang ton kho & dia diém va
trang thai hign tai.

Inventories are recorded at their original costs. Costs include purchasing expenses. processing expenses
and other directly related costs to bring the inventories to the current positions and conditions.

sy o 3 5 ;
Gia goc hang ton kho ﬁ'{iﬂ: tinh theo phwong phap binh quin gia quyén va duge hach ton theo
phuong phép ké khai thudng xuyén.

Costs of inventories are determined in accordane with the weighted average method and recorded in
line with the perpetual method,
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Dir phong gidm gid hang tdn kho duge ghi nhin khi gid gbe I6n hon gid trj 1huﬁr§ cb _thé thye hign
dwrge. Gid tr thudin co thé thyre hign duge 1 gid bin wde tinh cia hang 1'1:"“ kho trir chi phi udc tinh
d¢ hodn thanh san pham va chi phi wée tinh cin thiét cho vige tiéu thy ching. .
Provision for devaluation of inventories is recognized when their costs are higher than r.hf.j:r nef
realizable values. Net realizable values are the estimated selling prices of inventories less the estimated
axpenses on product completion and other necessary expenses on product consumption.

Cic khodn phai thu thwong mai va phii thu khéic
Trade receivable and other receivable.

Céc khodn phai thu thuong mai va cdc khodan phai thu khdc duge ghi nhén theo héa don, chimng tir.

mde receivable and other receivable are mﬂgﬂfzed at the WIHES on Supparffng documents and
invoices.

Dyr phong phai thu khé doi duge ldp cho timg khoan ne phai thu khé doi cén cir vao tudi ng qua han
clia cac khoan ng hoidic dy kién mic tén thit cd thé xay ra.
Provisions arre made for each bad debt on the basic of the debt ages or the estimated loss.

Tai sdn ¢6 dinh hiru hinh
Tangible fixed assets

Téi san co dinh duge thé hién theo nguyén gid trr hao mon liy ké. Nguyén gi tai san cé dinh bao
g0m toan b cdc chi phi ma Céng ty phai bé ra dé ¢6 dugc tii san cb dinh tinh den thoi diém dua tai
san do vao trang thai sin sang sir dung. Céc chi phi phat sinh sau ghi nhén ban dau chi dugc ghi ting
nguyén gid tai san cb dinh néu cac chi phi nay chéc chiin lam ting lgi ich kinh té trong tuong lai do sir
dung tai san d6. Cic chi phi khong théa mén diéu kién trén dwrge ghi nhén 13 chi phi trong k.

Fixed assets are determined by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation. Historical costs of
Jfixed assets include all the expenses of the Corporation to have these fixed assets as of the dates they are
ready to be ptu into use. Other expenses incurred subsequent to the initial recognition are included in
historical costs of fixed asseis only if they certainly bring more economic benefits in the future thanks to

the use of these assets. Those which do not meet the above conditions will be recorded into expenses
during the period.

Khi tai sén c6 dinh dugc bén hay thanh 1y, nguyén gi4 va khiu hao lily ké dugc xéa sb va bt ky
khoén 14 (hofc 16) néo phat sinh do viéc thanh 1y déu dwgc tinh vao thu nhap hay chi phi trong k.
When a fixed asset is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated depreciation are written off
then any gain /(loss) arisen are posted into the income or the expenses durin g the period.

Tai san ¢6 dinh dugc khau hao theo phuong phép dutmg thing dya trén thdi gian hir dung wdc
tinh. S& nam khéu hao cua céc loai tai san c6 dinh nhur sau: .

Fixed assets are depreciantion in accardance with the srtaight-line method over their estimated useful
lives. The depreciation years applied are as follows:

Loai tai san cd dinh

So nam
Fixed assets Years
Nhi cira, vt kién tric 8-25
Buildings and struciures
May méc va thiét b 5-10
Machinery and equipment
Phuong tién vén tai. truyén din 10
Vehicles
Offices equipment

Trang 11
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Tai sin cb djnh vd hinh
Intangible fived assets

Quyén sir dyng dit

Land use rights

Quyén sir dung dt 13 tién thué dit Cong ty tra trudc cho nhiéu nam va dugc ciép Gidy chimg nhan
quyén sir dung aat. Quyén sir dung dat nay dugc khéu hao theo théi han'thué dat (46 nam).

Land use right represents the leasehold lan which the Corporation prepaid for the lease period and
received the land use right certificate. The land use right is amortized using the straight-line method
over the lease period (46 years).

Phin mém vi tinh

Software

Gi mua ciia phin mém vi tinh méi ma phin mém nay khéng phai 1a mot b§ phin gan ket vol phan
cirng c6 lién quan thi dugc von hoa va hach todn nhur tai san ¢b dinh v6 hinh. Phan meém vi tinh
duoc khiu hao theo phwong phéap dudng thing trong vong 4 nam.

Cost of acquisition of new software. which is not an integral part of the related hardware. is capitalised
and treated as an intangible asset. Software is amortised on a straight-line basis over 4 years.

Xiy dung co ban di dang
Construction in progress
Xay dung co ban dé dang phan dnh cdc khoan chi cho xdy dung va may méc chura dugc hoan thanh

hofc chua lip dat xong. Khéng tinh khéu hao cho xdy dung co ban d& dang trong qua trinh xdy
dung va lap dit.

Construction in progress represents the cost of construction and machinery which have not been
fully completed or installed. No depreciation is provided for construction in progress during the

period of construction and installation.

Chi phi di vay

Borrowing cosis

Chi phi di vay duge ghi nhéin vao chi phi trong ky. Trudng hop chi phi di vay lién quan truc tiép
dén vige ddu tw xay dung hodc san xuat tai san do dang can c6 mot théi gian du dai (trén 12 thang)
4 c6 thé dua vao sir dung theo muc dich dinh trude hodc ban thi chi phi di vay nay dugc von héa.
Borrowing costs are included into expenses during the period. In case the borrowing costs are directly

to the construction or the production of an assets in progress. which has taken a subtantial period of
time (over 12 months) to get ready for in tended use or sales of the asset. these costs will be capitalized,

Péi vdi cac khoan von vay chung trong d6 co6 sir dung cho muc dich dau tur xdy dung hodc san Xuat
i san d& dang thi chi phi di vay vdn héa duge xdc dinh theo ty 1& von héa ddi véi chi phi liy ké
binh quén gia quyén phit sinh cho vigc dhu tu xdy dung co ban hofic sin xudt tai san d6. Ty 1€ vén
héa dugc tinh theo ty 1€ 13i suat binh quén gia quyén cia céc khoan vay chua tra trong k¥, ngoai trir
céic khoan vay riéng biét phuc v cho myc dich hinh thanh mét tai san cy thé,

In the event that general borrowings are partly used for the acquisition, construction, or production af
an asset in progress, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization is determined based on

the capitalization rate applied to the average accumulated expenditures on that asset. The capitalization

rate is calculated as the weighted average interest rate applicable to the borrowings outstanding during

the period, excluding specific borrowings directly related to the acquisition or construction of a

particular asset.

Trang 12
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10.

11.

Dau twr tai chinh
Financial investments

Céc khodn ddu tr vio chimg khoidn, cong ty cot, cdng ty lién ké

sodt drge ghi nhin theo gid goe. Lai, ¢b tirc va lgi nhu@in phat sinh tr
tr dhrge ghi gidm gid gde khodn ddu tu; cdc khodn phat sinh sau thoi

doanh thu hoat ddng tdi chinh.
Investments in securities, subsidiaries, associales, and jointly controlled entities are recorded at their
original cost. Interest, dividends, and profits earned prior to the purchase of the investment are
deducted from its cost, while those earned afier the purchase are recognized as financial income.

Iap khi cac to chire kinh té nay

Du phong cho céc khoan dau tir véo t6 chic kinh té khac duge trich 3
bi 16 (trir trrdmg hop 16.theo ké hoach da dugc xéc dinh trong phuong an kinh doanh trudc khi dau
tu) véi mitc trich 1dp bing chénh léch gita vén gop thyc te cia Cong ty va phan von chii s& hiru
EE: cF twomg tmg véi ty 1& von gop cua Cong ty trong tong von gop thuc té cua cdc bén tai t6 chie
1 te.
Provision for the loss of financial investments in other economic organizations is made when these
organizations incur losses (except for losses that have been planned in the business plan approved prior
to the investment). The amount of the provision is determined as the difference between the company's
actual capital contribution and the company s share in the actual owner'’s equily of these organizations,

multiplied by the company’s capital contribution ratio in the total actual capital contribution of all
parties. .
Khi thanh 1y mét khoan ddu tu, phin chénh l¢ch gitra gid trj thanh Iy thuin va gid trj ghi s6 dugc

hach todn vao thu nhdp hodc chi phi.
When an investment is liguidated, the differences between net liquidation values and book values are

recorded into income or expenses.

vt co s& kinh doanh ddng kiém
h trrde thoi diém mua khoan dau
diém mua dugc ghi nhin véao

Chi phi phai tra
Accrued expenses
Chi phi phai trd dugc ghi nhin dya trén céc ude tinh hop 1y vé sb tién phai tré cho céc hang hoa,

dich vu da sir dung.
Accrued expenses are recorded. based on reasonable estimates on the amounts payable for goods and

services already used.

Ngubn von kinh doanh
Capital

Vién diu tw chii sé hiru
Owner’s equity
Vén dau tur ciia chi s hitu dwgc ghi nhin theo s6 thyc té dd déu tw cta cdc ¢o dong.
Owner’s equity is the capital recorded according to the actual amounts invested by shareholders.
Thang dw vén cb phin
Share premiums
Thang du vén cb phin duge ghi nhdn theo s6 chénh léch giira gid pha oo g
i i S 3ch gifra gid phdt hanh va ménh gid c6 phieu
l-:]su phatl?a‘nh Iifj ?:5111‘, pll:fat hanh‘ho sung hodc chénh léch giita gid tai phat hanh va gi%i tri sfipséch
cua cb phiéu quy. Chi phi trv tiép lién quan dén viéc phat hanh bd su & phiéu va tai phat ha
c Phléu quy duge ghi giam thang du von cb ph?m. : i b L
Shj’_‘ e pr e;”f“”"s are recorded at the difference between the issuance price and face value upon the IPO
additiona issue or the difference between the re-issuance price and book values of treasury .i‘fﬂcbi
Expenses directly refalelld to the additional issue of stocks and the re-issuance of freasu stocks ar
recorded as a decrease in "Share premiums". g e

Trang 13
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12.

13.

Cd phiéu quf

Treasury stocks £
Khi mua lai & phi¢u do Cong ty phit hinh, khodn *iéTj rd bao gbm ci clic chi phi lién dquar; den
giao djch dge ghi nhin 14 ¢d phiéu qu§ va duge phan dnh .m [’]’«F’t khoan giam tru LFong Von CHR.2E
hiru. Khi tai phat hanh, chénh l¢ch gitta gid tai phat hanh va gia <b sch cua co phicu quy duge ghi

viio chi tiéu Thing dir vén cb phan. ) .
When a share capital in the owner's equity is re-purchased the amount payable ”'d”‘.fmg the L s
related to the transaction is recorded as freasury stocks and is recorded as a decrlmse in owner's equily.

When this share capital is re-issued, the difference between the re-issuance price and book values of

treasury stocks is recorded in “Share premiums "

Cé tire
Dividends

Cé tirc duge ghi nhin la ng phai tra trong ky ¢ tirc duge cong bo. ]
Dividends are recorded as an amount payable in the period during which the dividends are disclosed.

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép
Corporate income tax

Chi phi thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép bao gdm thué thu nhdp hién hanh va thué thu nhap hodn lai.

Corporate income tax includes current income tax and deferred income fax.

Thué thu nhip hién hanh
Current income fax

Thué thu nhap hién hanh la khoan thué duge tinh dua trén thu nhdp tinh thué, Thu nhép tinh thué
chénh l&ch so vdi lgi nhudn ké toan 14 do diéu chinh céc khoan chénh 1éch tam thoi gitra thue va ké
todn, cdc chi phi khong duoc trir ciing nhu diéu chinh cdc khoan thu nhdp khong phai chiu thué va
cc khoan 15 duge chuyén.

Current income tax is the tax amount computed based on the taxable income. Taxable income is
different from accounting profit due to the adjustments of temporary differences between tax and
accounting figures. non-deductible expenses as well as those of non-taxable income and losses brought

forward.

Thué thu nhéip hodn lai

Deferred income tax

Thué thu nhdp hon lai 1a khoan thué thu nhip doanh nghiép sé phéi ndp hodc s& dugc hoan lai do
chénh léch tam thoi gitra gid tri ghi 50 cia tai sdn va ng phai tra cho myc dich Bao cdo tai chinh
va céc gid tri dung cho myc dich thué. Thué thu nhip hoan lai phai trd dwoc ghi nhin cho tat cd
cic khoan chénh léch tam théi chiu thué. Tai san thué thu nhip hoan lai chi dugc ghi nhén khi
chiic chén trong twong lai s& ¢6 loi nhuan tinh thué dé sir dung nhimg chénh léch tam thai dwge
khéu trir ndy. -

Deferred income tax is the amount of corporate income tax payable or refundable due to temporary
differences between book values of assets and liabilities serving the preparation of the financial
statements and the values for tax purposes. Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all the
temporary taxable differences. Deferred income tax assets are recorded only when there is an assurance
on the amg'abﬁﬂy of taxable income in the future against which the temporarily deductible differences
can be used.

Gia trj ghi s cua tai san thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hodn lai duge xem xét lai vio ngdy két thiic
ndm tii chinh vé s& dugc ghi gidm dén mirc dim bio chic chan c6 it lgi nhugn tinh thue cho phép
lgi ich ctia mét phin hofic toan b tai san thué thu nhip hofin lai dwge sir dung. Céc tai san thué thu
nhiip doanh nghiép hofin lai chua dugc ghi nhin trede diy duge xem xét lai vio ngdy két thiic ndm
tai chinh va dugc ghi nhin khi chic chin c6 dd lgi nhugn tinh thué dé cé thé sir dung cdc tii san
thué thu nhip hodn lai chua ghi nh{n nay.

Trang 14
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15.
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fax assels are considered at the balance sheet dates and will

income against which the benefits from a part of or
income fax assets which have not been

recorded when there is certainly

Book valies of deferred corporate income
o faxable

be reduced to the rates that ensure enolg !
all of the deferred income fax can be used. Deferred corporate

recorded before are considered at the balance sheet date and are

enough taxable income to use these deferred corporate income tax asseils,
G £ £
hoiin lai phai tra duge xdc dinh theo thue suat dl,}

Tai san thué thu nhip hofin lai va thué thu nhip ity
tinh s& 4p dung cho nim tai sin dugc thu héi hay ng phai trd duge thanh toén dya tren cac mifc thue
suit c6 hi¢u lwe tai ngdy két thic nidm tai chinh. Thué thu nhap hoan lai dugc ghi nhén tron Béo
céo két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh trir khi lién quan dén cdc khoan muc duge ghi thing vao von chu
s& hitu khi dé thué thu nhip doanh nghiép sé dugc ghi thang vao von chu s& hou.

Deferred income lax assels and deferred income tax liabilities are determined at the estimated rﬂ-'ﬁi'_fﬂ
be applied in the year when the assets are recovered or the liabilities are settled based on the effective

tax rates as of the balance sheet date. Deferred income lax is recagm’zed in the J'rlcamg statement. .-"Jlrz the
case that deferred income tax is related to the items of the owner's equity corporate income lax will be

included in the owner's equity of the company.

Nguyén tic chuyén d6i ngoai t¢

Foreign currency translation

Céc nghiép vu phit sinh bang ngoai t&

dur cdc khoin muc tién té cé goc ngoai té cuoi ky dugc qui doi theo ty

thwong mai noi Céng ty mé tii khoan tai ngay cudi k.

The transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the actual exchange rates ruling as of
converted atat the exchange

the transaction dates. The balances of monetary items in Joreign currencies are
rates at the commercial banks where the company has opened an account at the end of the period.

Chénh léch ty gid phat sinh trong ky va chénh 1éch ty gid do danh gia lai céc khoan muc tién (& c6
géc ngoai té cudi ky duge ghi nhén véo thu nhép hofic chi phi trong ky.
The differences on foreign exchange and those due to the revaluation of
monetary items are included in income or expenses during the period.

dugc c;huyén déi theo ty gia tai ngay phat sinh nghiép vi. Sé
gi4 mua vao clia Ngin hang

the ending balances of the

Nguyén tic ghi nhin doanh thu va thu nhip
Recognition of sales and income

Doanh thu bén hing hod. thanh phim

Sales of merchandises and finished goods

Doanh thu ban hang hoa, thanh pham dugc ghi nhén khi phén 16n rii ro va lgi ich gén lién véi viéc
s¢ hinu cling nhr quyén quén ly hang hoa, thanh pham 46 duge chuyén giao cho ngudi mua va
khéng con ton tai yéu t khong chic chin déng ké lién quan dén viéc thanh toan tién, chi phi kém
theo hodc kha ndng hang bén bi tra lai.

Sales of mercﬁand.f.se.s and finished goods are recognized when most of risks and benefits associated
with the ownership and the management rights of those merchandises and finished goods are
transferred fo customers and there are no uncerfain factors related fo payments, additional cests, or

sales returns. .

Doanh thu cung cip djch vy
Sales of service provision

£ 3 . = - ) " .
Doanh thu zungﬁcap dich vu dugc ghi nhn khi khong con nhitng yéu t khong chiic chin ding ke
lién quan ﬂéﬂ viéc thanh todn tién hofic chi phi kém theo. Trudmg hop dich vu dugc thye hién trong
nkl;lité :cj'k todn thi doanh thu dugc ghi nhiin ciin cir vao ty 1§ dich vy hoan thanh tai ngay két thic
an.,

Sales of service provision are recognized when there are no uncertai
2 in factors related to paymenis or
;d:inm:m!r_czmr fﬂ‘r e that the serlvfce.r are fto be provided in many accounting periods, the
bz.-'i:::e".:h :; dr:{; ;ﬂ es in each period is done on the basis of the service completion rate as of the
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16.

Tidn lai

Interests

Tién 13i duge ghi nhin trén co sd thoi gian va 1ai suiit thyre té timg ky. .

Interests are recorded based on the term and the interest rates applied in each particular period.

Cd tire v Igi nhudn dwge chia

Dividends and profit shared

C tirc i loi nhun duge chia duge ghi nhdn khi Cong ty duge quyén nhan c6 tirc hoic loi nhudn
tir vide g6p vén. Riéng ¢ tirc nhin bang cd phiéu khong ghi nhan vio thu nhdp mé chi theo ddi so
lugng ting thém.

Dividends and profit shares are recognized when the company has the right to receive dividends or

profit from its capital contribution. In particular, dividends received in the form of shares are not
recagnized as income but are Gnh} monifored as an increase in the number aj‘sﬁares held.

Bén lién quan
Related parties

Céc bén duge coi 12 lién quan néu mét bén cé kha ning kiém soat hodic cé anh hudng déng ké doi
vai bén kia trong viéc ra quyét dinh cdc chinh sich tii chinh va hoat dong. Cac bén ciing durge xem
12 bén lién quan néu cling chju si kiém sot chung hay chiu anh huéng dang ké chung.

A party is considered a related party of the company in case that party is able to control the company or
to cause material effects on the financial decisions as well as the operations of the company. A party is

also considered a related party of the company in case that party is under the sane control or is subject
to the same material effects.

Trong viéc xem xét méi quan hé ctia céc bén lién quan, ban chit cia méi quan hé dwoc chi trong
nhiéun hon hinh thire phép .

Considering the relationship of related parties. the nature of relationship is focused more than its legal
form.

Giao dich vdi céc bén cd lién quan trong ky dwoc trinh bay & thuyét minh s VIL1.

Transactions with the related parties during the year are presented in Note VII.1

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN POI
KE TOAN

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF BALANCE SHEET

a}Tién vi cic khoan twong dwong tién (Cash and cash equivalents)

S0 cudi ky S5 dAu nim
C’ﬂ.ﬂ-ﬂg balance Bl‘.'gfﬂﬂl‘ﬂ‘g balance
Tléﬂ maét (Cd'.&'h on hﬂﬂ'ﬂ') 1,254,849 254 43.534,613
Tién giri ngan hang (Cash in banks) 1,902,969,488 30,021,818,584
Cong (Total) 3,157,818,742 30,070,353,257

b) Phu tur tai chinh ngin han (Deposits with a term of more than 3 months)

S cudi ky S6 diu nim
Closing balance Beginning balance
- Ngin hang BIDV (Joint Stock Commercial Bank
for Investment and Development of Vietnam) - 3
- Ngin hang VietinBank (Vietnam Joint Stock
Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade) ) i
Cing (Total) : i =

Trang 16
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S.P.M CORPORATION

Address: Lot No. 51, Tan Tao Industrial Park, Street No. 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chl Minh City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

s [ =] M Quy Il ndm 2026 - Quarter - 2026

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINN (Tidp theo) = NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cant.)

b

4.

5.

Phal thu ngin hgn cia khdch hing (a,h)
Short-term trade accounts receivable

Cdng ty TNHH Duge Pham D6 Thanh
Do Thanh Pharmaceutical Co,, Lid
Cic khdch hang khic

Other customers

Cing

Total

Tra trwde cho ngudi bin ngin han
Short-term prepayments to suppliers

Khoan tra trude cho nguii bén dé mua nguyén vit liéu

S6 cudl ky
Closing balance

S8 adu nim
Beginning balance

751,042,090,060

39,713,844,622

710,139,889,123

49,656,361,008

This is the amount prepaid to suppliers to purchase material and supplies

Céc nha cung cép trong nudc
Local suppliers

Cac nha cung cap nudc ngoii
Overseas suppliers

Cing

Total

Phii thu vé cho vay ngén han(a,b)
Short-term loan receivable

Ong Pao Hiru Hoang (b)

Mr Dao Huu Hoang

Céng ty TNHH Dugc pham D6 Thanh
Do Thanh Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd
Céng ty CP Tip doin ASV (a)

A8,V Holdings Joint Stock Company
Cing

Total

Phai thu khic
Orther receivable

5a, Phii thu ngin han khic

Short-term orther receivable

Tién 13i dy thu

Interest expected to be received

Phai thu thanh 1y dy 4n déu tu

Receivable for liguidation of the investment project
Tam rng

Advances

Phai thu ngén han khac

Shori-term other receivable

Cing

Total

790,755,934,682 759,796,250,131
So cuoi k¥ S6 diu nim
Closing balance Beginning balance

1,169,510,916

35,099,205,509

394,325,308 -
1,563,836,224 35,099,205,509

Sb cubdi ky $6 diu nim
Closing balance Beginning balance

S6 cudi ky So dau nim
Closing balance Beginning balance
18,578,545,686 18,578,545,686
14,205,000,000 14,205,000,000
195,747,316 506,852,585
133,209,771 221,388,791
33,112,502,773 33,511,787,062

Trang 17



S.P.M CORPORATION

. Lot No. 61, Tan

gigaéic TAI CHINH - FiNﬁNC;ﬁ;.rSTATEMENTS
- I - 5

Quy Il ndm 2026 — Quarter | i inec) = NOTES i

-

SPM

Tao Industrial Park, Stireet No. 2, Ta

n Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Conl.)

THUYET MINH BAO CAD TAI CHINH {

Sb, Phai thu did hgn khile
Long-term orther receivable

sb cubl ky
Closing balunce

S8 dhu nim
Beginning balance

Cdng ty TNHH Durgre phim D6 Thinh

Do Thanh Pharmaceutical Co,, Ltd

- Gdp vOn dyr 4n mo dd xdy dvng tai Ha Tinh
Capital contributed to implement the quarry projeci
in Ha Tinh Province

- Gép von dy 4n mé dd hoa tring tai Yén Bdi
Capital contributed to implement the quarry project
in Yen Bai Province

Cing

e ——

Total

Dy phdng cic khodn phai thu khé doi
Provisions of bad receivables

S6 cudi ky
Closing balance

§6 diu nim
Beginning balance

Du phong phai thu ngén han cia khach hang
Provisions of bad short-term frade accounts receivables

Dy phong phai thu cho vay

(45,772,764,550)

(36,833,997,384)

Provisions of bad loan receivables
Cing

(45,772,764,550)

(36,833,997,384)

Toral

Hang ton kho
Inventories
S6 cudi ky
Closing balance
Gid goc Du phong
Original cost Allowance

S6 diu nim
Beginning balance
Gid goc

D phong
Original cost Allowance

Hang mua dang di duong
Goods in transit

Nguyén liéu, vat liéu
Materials and supplies
Céng cuy, dung cu

Tools

San phim do dang

Work in process

Thanh phim, hing hoa
Finished goods,

31,032,326492  (1,369,333,393)
83,735,397

12,956,629,798

6,171,654,785

30,642,516,544  (1,102,935,101)
77,053,432

4,750,846,368

6,147,520,620

merchandises

50,244,346,472  (1,369,333,393)

41,617,936,964 (1,102,935,101)

Cing
Total

Trang 18
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SPM

Chi phi tra trinde ngidn hgn

Short - term aid expenses
i p S6 cubi ky S& @iu nam
Clasing balance Beginning balance
CP quing ciio, tiép thi 33.592.229 158,989,664
Advertising and marketing expenses T
Céng cy, dung cu 61,652,084 130,004,806
Tools
Chi phi khac
Other short - term prepaid expenses ) -
Cing 95,244,313 288,994,470
Total )
Ting, giam tai san c6 djnh hiru hinh
Increases /decreases of tangible fixed assets
Nhi cira, vit Miy mécva  Phuomgtién  Thiét bi, dung Céng
Kién trie thiét bi viin tii, truyén  cu quin Iy Total
Building and ~ Machinery and diin Office
structures equipment Vehicles equipment
Nguyén gid
Cost
S6 d4u nim
Beginning balance ~ 99920,017,456  232,190,968,659  2,673,490,672  1,039,692,340 324,824,169,127
Mua sim mdi
New WTC;“;;:__S 16,346,801,559  8,560,995,719 673,543,855 - 25,581,431,133
Gidm kha
Other decrease B = 345,533,091 - 345,533,091
$6 cudi ky 105,266,909,015 240,751,964,378 3,001,501,436  1,039,692,340 350,060,067,169
Closing balance
Gia trj hao mon
Depreciation
S$6 déu nam
Beginning balance  53466,168,470  156,249,632,793 1322,959,137  1,039,692,340 212,078,452,740
Khiu hao trong ky
Depreciation 4292,399457  11,827,715306 192,197,656 - 16,312,312,419
Giam khac
- - 206 5
Other decrease 360,053 206,360,053
£ AL 5
80 c'-}m ki 57,758,567,927 168,077,348,099 1,308,796,740 1,039,692,340 228,184,405,106
Closing balance
Gid trj con lai
Net hook values
£ gk
S50 qau::.m g 35,453,848,986  75,941,335,866 1,350,531,535 - 112,745,716,387
S cubi ky 47,508,341,088 72,6
Cliring bt ,508,341, 674,616,279  1,692,704,696 - 121,875,662,063

Trang 19
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S.P.M CORPORATION
Address: Lot No. 61, Ta

BAO CAO TAI CHINH - e
5 — Quartor Il -
SPM ?ﬁﬂ#ﬂ}‘ﬂ.’.‘hﬁ”ﬁo c% TAI CHINH (Tip theo) - NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont)

n Tao Industrial Park, Streot Ne. 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10.

Tai ngdy 30 thing 09 nim 2025, mdt «b thi sin ed djnh htru hinh cé gid trj ghi ’56 la
26,339,781,419 VND dhrge ding dé thé chip tai ngdn hing dé bao dam cho cdc khodn vay ngin han

ciia Cong ty,

At 30 Sept 2025, tangible fixed assets with carrying value of VND 26,339,781,419 were pledged
with banks as security for short-term borrowing granted to the Company.

Trong tdi sin c8 dinh hiru hinh cé mét sé tai sin cé nguyén gid 113,836,870,645 VND da duge
khfu hao hét dén ngay 30 thang 09 ném 2025 nhung van dang dugce sir dung.
Included in the cost of tangible fixed assels were assets costing VND 113,836,870,645, which were
fully depreciated as of 30 Sept 2025 but are still in active use.

Ting, gidm tii sin ¢6 djnh vé hinh
Increases /decreases of intangible fixed assets

Nguyén gid

Costs

S6 diu nim
Beginning Balance
Mua sim mdi
New Purchases

Giam khéc
Other decrease
Sé cudi ky
Closing balance

Gii tri hao mon
Depreciation

S6 ddu nam
Beginning Balance
Khiu hao trong ky
Depreciation

56 cudi ky
Closing balance

Gia tri con lai
Net book values

S0 diu nim
Beginning Balance

S6 cubdi ky
Closing balance

Quyén Phiin mém Bén quyé;n Céng
sir dung diit vi tinh sang che Total
Land use right Software Licence

8,302,609,778 823,227,600 - 9,125,837,378
- 445 560,978 - 445,560,978
8,302,609,778  1,268,788,578 5 9,571,398,356
3,955,739,550 353,520,749 - 4,309,260,299
142,649,532 79,972,206 ; 222,621,738
4,098,389,082 433,492,955 - 4,531,882,037
4,346,870,228 469,706,851 - 4.816,577,079
4,204,220,696 835,295,623 - 5,039,516,319

Quyén sir dung dit dugc thé chép tai ngén hing dé dam bao cho cdc khodn vay ngéin han cia Cong ty.
Land use right were pledged with banks as security for short-term borrowing granted to the Company.

Trang 20
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LL.  Chi phi xiy dyng co bin do dang
Construction in progress

s ddu nim  Ting trong ky  K/e TSCD $b cubl ky
Beginning Additions Tranfers to Closing balance
balance tangible fixed
assels
Mua sim TSCD -
Acquisition of fived assets 2,959,448,979 - 2,959,448,979
XDCB dé dang 17,834,228299 6,096,161,611 17,834,228299  6:096,161,611
Construction in progress ==
‘;ff'"f 20,793,677,278 3,118,737,324 20,793,677,278  6,096,161,611
ofa.
12.  Piu tir tii chinh
Investments
S6 cudi ky Sé diu nim
Closing balance Beginning balance
Diu tir dai han dang vin chi s& hitu 2,754,000,000 2,754,000,000
Long-term investments of owner’s equity form
+ Cty Chitng khoén quéc té Hoang Gia - =
Raoyal International Securites Corporation
+ Cty CP Dugc TBYT Da Ning 2,754,000,000 2,754,000,000
Danang Pharmaceutical - Medical Equipment
Joint Stock Company
Cing 2,754,000,000 2,754,000,000

Tortal

13.  Chi phi tra truée dai han

Long-term prepaid expenses
S6 dlunim  Phatsinh ting Phinbdvio CP  S§ cubi ky

Beginning balance Increased Allocation Closing balance
Céng cu dung cu
Tools \ 1,597,012,327 : 438,828,182  1,040,317,088 995,523,421
Ban quyén cong nghé 968,083,329
kst o el obiet ,083, 1,589,259,259 636,752,328  1,920,590,260
Con
ijf 2,565,095,656  2,028,087,441 1,677,069,416  2,916,113,681

Trang 21
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Indusirial Park, Street No, 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conl.)

14.

15.

THUYET MINH BAD

Phai tra cho ngudi bin ngin han
Short-term trade accounts payables

Nha cung u:ﬁ.p mrdre ngodi
Local suppliers

Nha cung edp trong mrde
Overscas suppliers

Cing

Toral

Thué va cdc khoin phai njp Nha Nwéc
Taxes and other payables to the State Budget

Thué GTGT hang néi dia
VAT on local sales

Thué thu nhép cé nhin
Personal income tax
Thug, phi khac

Orther fee, tax

Cong

Total

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép
Business income tax- current
Cing
Total

Thué GTGT hang nhp khau
VAT on imports

Thué xuét-nhip khiu
Import-export duties

Cing -

Total

86 cubl ky $6 alu nim
Closing balance Beginning balance
7,507,867,445 7,024 855,242
9,369,803,090 18,836,089,305
16,877,670,535 25,860,944,547

S6 ddunim  S§ phai ndp So di ndp $6 cudi ky
Beginning trong Ky trong ky Closing
balance Amount payable  Amount paid balance
- 614,159,188 614,159,188 -
344,240,385 577,110,597 882,233,212 39,117,770
- 452,801,562 452,801,562 -
344,240,385  1,644,071,347 1,949,193,962 39,117,770
(2,090,724,336)  3,283,947.516 - 1,193,223,180
(2,090,724,336)  3,283,947,516 - 1,193,223,180
- 1,104,180,993 1,104,180,993 =
= 49,501,751 49,501,751 -
- 1,153,682,744 1,153,682,744 =

Trong d6, cong ty didu chinh héa don khéng hop I¢ cia ky trwéc lam tang s thué thu nhap doanh
nghiép phai nop 957,363,546,

In which the company adjusted invalid invoices from a previous period, resulting in an increase in
corporate income tax payable by 957,363,546 VND. -

Thué GTGT duoc con duge khau trir (VAT is deductible): 213,719,431 dong /VND

Thué gid tri gia ting
Value added tax (VAT)
Cong ty njp thué gia tri gia ting theo phuong phép khéu trir, Thué sufit thué gia tri gia ting cho
timg mit hang nhu sau:
The Corporation has paid VAT in line with the deduction method, The tax rates applied are as follows:
- Hang xuat khau: 0%
Exports
= Hang dugc phim tiéu thy trong nudc: 5%
Pharmaceutical products loaclly sold
- Hoat déng khdc: 8-10%
Other activities

Trang 22
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Thué xuét, nhip khiu-
Import-export duties

Cong ty ké khai v ngp theo thong bido cia
The Corporation has declared and paid these

Thué tha nhdp doanh nghi¢p
Corporate income fax

Hai quan,

Thu nhép tir cde hoat ddng khic phai ngp thué th
The company is responsible to pay corporate incom

duties according to the

u nhip doanh nghigp v
@ tax on ils taxable income

Cusioms " notices,

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phai ngp trong ky dugce dy tinh nhur sau:
Estimated business income tax payable during the period is as follows:

Téng lgi nhudn ké todn trude thué
Total accounting praofit before tax
Céc khoan didu chinh tang, giam lgi nhudn ké todn dé xéc dinh
lgi nhuén chju thué thu nhap doanh nghiép:
Increase /(decrease) of accounting profit to delermine profit subject
to corporate income tax.
- Cdc khoan diéu chinh tang
Increases
- Cdc khodn diéu chinh gidm
Decreases
Ténng thu nhép chiu thué
Total taxable income
Thué sudt pho théng
Common corporate income tax rale
Thué thu nhap doanh nghiép phai ndp theo thué suit ph thong
Corporate income tax subject to common lax rate
Piéu chinh ting (gidm) thué trong ky
Tax adjustments during the period
Thué thu nhép doanh nghiép con phai njp
Corporate income taxto be paid

B sung thué phai nop ky trudc, do diéu chinh héa don khong hop 18: 957,363,546

&i thué sufit 20%.
at the rate of 20%.

Liiy ké tir ddu nim dén cubdi ky nay
Accum from beginning of year 1o

the end of period
Nim nay Nam trwrde
Current year Previous year

12,119,563,926 (1,693,748,646)
- 12,421,114,501
486,644,076 -
11,632,919,850 10,727,365,855
20% 20%
2,326,583,970 2,145.473,171
957,363,546 =
3,283,947,516 2,145,473,171

In which the company adjusted invalid invoices from a previous period, resulting in an increase in

corporate income tax payable by 957,363, 546 VND

Cic loai thué khéc
Other tax

Cong ty ké khai va ngp theo qui djnh,

The Corporation has delared and paid these taxes in line with the prevailing regulations,

Trang 23
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16. Chiphi phai tri ngin hgn

Short-term accrued expenses Sb eubl k¥ sb ahu nim
Closing bulance Beginning balance

Chi phi 1ai vay 604,932,000 646,806,433

Loan interest expenses

Chi phi khde 157,982,685 297,049,966

Other expenses

Cing 762,914,685 943,856,399

Total Sl

17. Phii trd ngin han khic
Other short-term payable
L 6 cudi ky S6 diu nam

Closing balance Beginning balance

Bio hiém xa hoi — Bao hiémy té
Social insurance and health insurance
Céb tirc

Dividend payable

Phai tra khac

1,372,071,006 1,625,003,814

245,328,750 287,828,750

3,914,107,275 3,047,556,782

Other

5,531,507,031 4,960,389,346

Cing
Total

18. Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngiin han/ dai han

Borrowings and short-term finance lease liabilities/ ( or Long-term)

18 a, Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngin han
Borrowings and short-term finance lease liabilities

Céc khoan vay ngin han

Short-term borrowings

- Khoan vay tir Ngan hing Ngoai Thuong Vit Nam
— CN Hing Vuong ©

Loan from Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign
Trade of Vietnam — Hung Vuong Branch @

. Khoan vay tir éng Ding Ngoc H5 ®

Loan from Dang Ngoc Ho ®

. Ngan hing TMCP Céng Thuong Viét Nam ©
Loan from Vietam Joint Siock Commercial Bank for

Industry and Trade

Cing

Total

Sb cudi ky S6 dau nim
Beginning

Closi
losing balance e

73,003,154,003 112,567,328,635

30,000,000,000 30,000,000,000

103,003,154,003 142,567,328,635

Trang 24
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S P M 1.0vETMNHBAO CAO TAI CHINH (Ti4

(a)

(b)

(c)

18

19.

i da 175,000,000,000 VN

Khodn vay c¢d han nic 7
di sin ¢6 dijnh vO hinh (xem

1a mdy méc, thiét bj va t
This loan has a maximum exposure of VND I
intangible fixed assets of.the company (see Notes V.9 and V.10)
Khodn vay tin chap tir cd nhin Ding Ngoc Ho;
ured loan arrangement;

This loan from individual Dang Ngoc Ho is an unsec
0 VNB, dam bao boi tai san ca nhén,

thuyét minh V.9 va V.10)

Khodn vay ¢6 han mirc tdi da 40,000,000,00
This loan has a maximum exposure of VND 40, 000.000,000 and is secured by p

P, dwge dam bao biing tai san cd dinh hiru hinh

75,000,000,000 and is secured by tangible fixed assets and

ersonal property.

b, Vay va ng thué tai chinh dai han
Long-term borrowing and financial leases
S6 cuoi ky S6 diu nam
Closing balance Beginning balance
Tir 1 nim tré xudng
Less than 1 year
Trén | nam dén 5 ndm
Over 1 year to 3 years
Cong
Total
Phii tra dai han khac
Other long-term liabilities
S6 cudi ky Sb ddu nim
Closing balance Beginning balance
- CONG TY TNHH HOA CHAT DUGC
PHAM CHAU NGOC
Chau Ngoe Pharmaceutical Chemical Company 18,000,000,000 18,000,000,000
Limited
Téong cing / Total
geong/ 1o 18,000,000,000 18,000,000,000
Trang 25
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1, Tan Tao Industrial Park, Street No. 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

20.  Vin chi si hitu
Owner’s equity

Bing déi chiéu bién dfng cia vOn chil s& hiru
Statement of fluctuations in owner's equity

Vén dlu tr chid Thing du véncd  CO phifu qu§ L nhugdn sau “‘.“é Cong
st hiru phiin Treasury Shares  chwra phiin phf_h Total
Owner's capital ~ Share surplus Undistributed earnings
84 dwr diu ndm trnde
Beginning balance of  140,000,000,000  210,885,368,500 (10,036,370,000)  465,172,442,817 806,021,441,317
the previous year
Lo nh fim trnde
Profi 2}'},,’:_, st : . - 4618205118  4,618205,118
year
Giam khéc
Other decrease & : = (BB85,000,000) (5,885,000 000)
S6 dir cudi nim trde 62,905,647,935 803,754,646,435
Ending balance of the _2b000:000,000 ~ 210,885,368,500 (10,036,370,000) 462,905,647, :
previous year
S6 diu nim
iegi:ming balance of ' 140,000,000,000 210,885,368,500 (10,036,370,000) 462,905,647,935 803,754,646,435
this year
Loi nhugn trong ky
Profit of this quarter = - = 8,283 417 825 8.283,417,825
Tang/Giam khac (+/-)
Other decrease/Tnc i ) - ¥ : i
S6 cudi ky
Ending balance of this 140,000,000,000  210,885,368,500 (10,036,370,000)  471,189,065,760 812,038,064,260
gquarter '
Co phiéu
Shares
So cudi ky S0 ddu nim
1 e Closing balance Beginning balance
S0 lwong co phiéu ding ky phat hanh 14,000,000 14,000,000
Number of. shareq registered to be issued
S0 lugng c6 phiéu da ban ra cong chiing 14,000,000 14,000,000
Number of shares sold to the puplic
- Co phiéu pho thong 14,000,000 14,000,000
Common share Y
- Co phiéu uu dai . .
Preferred share
S0 lugng co phieu dwgc mua lai 230,000 230.000
Number of shares repurchased ’
- Cé phiéu phé théng
Common share 230,000 230,000
- Co phiéu wy dai y )
Preferred share
£ A . .
S0 lugng co phicu dang lru hinh 13,770,000 13,770,000
Numbir of outstanding shares s
- Co phiéu phé théng
Common share 13,770,000 13,770,000
- Co phiéu wu dai
Preferred share y o
Ménh gid ¢6 phiéu dang lru hanh: 10,000 VNB/CP.
Face value per outstanding share: VND10,000
Trang 26
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VI. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET

QUA HOAT DONG KINH DOANH

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE INCOME STATEMENT

Doanh thu bin hing va cung cip djch vy

Sales
Quy 1II - 2025 Quy III - 2024
Quarter IIT - 2025 Quarter IIT - 2024

Téng doanh thu 65,331,011,885 88,109,407,499

Total sales

- Doanh thu bén hang héa 13.569.581,040 32,355,369,969
Sales of merchandises i

- Doanh thu ban thanh phim 51,325,067,210 55,317,673,895
Sales of finished goods

- Doanh thu cho thué / ban tai san 436,363,635 436,363,635
Sales of asset leases or sale

Céc khoan giam trir doanh thu 7.659.999. 649 14,425,438,537

Sales deductions s

- Hangbén bj trd lai 7,633,105,617 14,425,438,537
Sales returns

- Chiét kl?ﬁu thuong mai 26,894,032 y
Trade discounts

Doanh thu thufin 57,671,012,236 73,683,968,962

Net sales

Gi4 von hang bin

Costs of sales

Quy III - 2025 Quy III - 2024

Gié von ciia hang héa di cung cép

Quarter IIT - 2025

Quarter Il - 2024

Cost of merchandises sold 15, 104.304,422 30,585,655,707
Gid von ciia thanh pham da cung cép
Cost of finished goods sold Gt PER 33,389,608,634
Cing 41,279,423,646 63,975,354,341
Total
Doanh thu hoat dng tai chinh
Financial income

Quy III - 2025 Quy III - 2024

Lii tién giri, cho vay, cd tirc

Quarter IT - 2025

Quarter ITT - 2024

Interest income from deposits, dividend 13,718,819 186,362
Lai chénh léch ty gid
Net realised foreign exchange gains 154,250,049 29,350,763
Cing 167,968,868 29,537,125
Tota
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Chi phi tai chinh
Financial expenses

Chi phi 1ai vay
Interest expense

LS chénh léch ty gid

Net realised foreign exchange losses
Khic (other)

Cing

Toral

Chi phi bin hing
Selling expenses

Chi phi nhin vién
Expenses for employees
Chi phi bi thau
Bidding coverages

Chi phi quang cdo, khuyén mai, tiép th

Advertising, sales promotion fees

Chi phi dich vy mua ngoai va chi phi khéc

Outside serivces and other expenses
Cong
Tatal

Chi phi quén ly doanh nghiép

General and administration expenses

Chi phi nhan Vién

Expenses for employees

Chi phi vét liéu, d6 ding vin phong
Office supplies

Chi phi khéu hao tai san c6 dinh
Depreciation of fixed assets

Chi phi dich vy mua ngoai va chi phi khic

Outside serivces and other expenses
Cing
Toral

Quy I - 2025
Quarter 1T - 2025

Quy III - 2024
Quarter ITT - 2024

1,459,426,990 1,684,000,711
35,146,686 12,585,187
1,494,573,676 1,696,585,898

Quy I - 2025 Quy III - 2024

Quarter IIT - 2025

Quarter ITT - 2024

539,120,808

4,149,643,395

595,220,895

1,991,867,610

27,204,474 235,984,593
4,716,058,677 2,823,073,098
Quy III - 2025 Quy III - 2024
Quarter IIT - 2025 Quarter IIT - 2024
2,040,589,586 1,824,812,343
648,922,300 611,634,404
234,625,662 154,600,518
894,176,296 1,003,929,170
3,818,313,844 3,594,976,435
Trang 28
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VII. NHONG THONG TIN KHAC
OTHER INFORMATION

L. Giao djch véi cdc bén lién quan
Related-Party Transaction

Trong nim, Céng ty khéng phat sinh giao djch vdi cac bén lién quan

(There were no transactions with related parties during the financial year)

2. Giao dich véi cdc thanh vién quan 1§ chii chét
Transactions in the period

Trong nim khéng c6 giao dich cung cip hang hoa, djch vu cho céc thanh vién quan Iy chi chdt va
cdc cd nhén ¢6 lién quan dén thanh vién quan 1y chii chét cua cong ty.

(During the year, there was no transaction of providing goods and services to key management
members and individuals related to key management members of the company.)

Quy III - 2025 Quy III - 2024
Quarter ITI - 2025 Quarter ITT - 2024
Thanh vién HPQT va Ban TGP

Members of Board of Management (BOM) and Board
of Directors (BOD)

- Tién hrong, BHXH

(Salary, social insurance)

- Thu lao cia HPQT via BGD .
(The remuneration of the BOM and BOD)

483,842,650 508,407,325

3.  Thong tin vé bj phin
Segment information

Linh vire kinh doanh
Business segments
Cong ty co cac linh vue kinh doanh chinh sau:
The company has had the following major business segments:
- Linh virc dugc phim: sén xuét v mua ban cac loai duge phim,
Pharmaceutical products: manufacturing and trading all kinds of pharmaceutical products,
- Linh vyc bat dong san: ddu t vao dr 4n bit dong san,
Real estates: investing in real estates projects
Théng tin vé by phén theo linh virc kinh doanh dwgc thé hién & phy luc dinh kém trang 36
Information of the company's business segments is presented in Appendix at page 36
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Khu vyre dja Iy

Geographical arca . " e
Todn b§ nhd xwémg cda Cong ty duge it tgi Vigt Nam, Thi truong ticu thy chil yeu & Vigt Nam va
cdc mrde Myanmar, Han Qudc, Nigeria, Cong gé, Yemen, Chi t:ct*nhu: i tare iahid
All of the company's plants are located in Viemam. The company'’s main consumer markets inciude
Vietnam, Myanmar, Korea, Nigeria, Congo, and Yemen. Details are as follows:

Quy 111 - 2025 Quy 111 - 2024
Vietnam 51,571,083,590 65,745,488,474
Xuit khiu (Export) 6,099,928,646 7,938,480,488

Gid tri hop 1y ciia tai sin va ng phii tra tai chinh
Fair values of financial assets and liabilities
Gid trj sb sdch
Book values

Gia trj hop Iy
Fair values

S8 cubi ky S5 dhu nam S5 cubi ky S0 dau nim
Ending balance Beginning balance _Ending balance Beginning balance
Thi sén tii chinh
Financial assets

Tién va cic khoan twong duong tién

Gk and sl BuiilEne: 3,157,818,742  30,070,353,257  3,157.818,742  30,070,353,257
T.san tai chinh sén sing dé bén
Financial assets available for sale 4,154,000,000 2,754,000,000 2,754,000,000 SRR

Phai thu khich hang
Receivable from customers
Cic khoan cho vay

Loans given & 7
Céc khoan phai thu khic
Other receivables

790,755,934,682  759,796,250,131

33,112,502,773 33.511,787,062

759,188,170,132

18,907,502,773

737,167,252,747

19,306,787,062

Cong
Tosat 829,780,256,197  826,132,390,450

784,007,491,647

789,298,393,066

No phai tra tii chinh
Financial liabilifies
Phai tra cho nguoi ban
Payable to suppliers
Vay va ng

Loans and debts

Céc khoan phai tra khéc
Other payables

16,877,670,535 23,860,944,547
103,003,154,003  142,567,328,635

23,531,507,031 22 960,389,346

16,877,670,535
103,003,154,003

23,531,507,031

Cing 12,3
Total 143,412,331,569  191,388,662,528

143,412,331,569

25,860,944,547
142,567,328,635

22,960,389,346

191,388,662,528

Gia trj hop 1y cua cdc tai san tai chinh va ng phai
cy tai chinh ¢6 the dwge chuyen doi trong mét gia
mong mudn giao dich.

trd tai c_:lAJinh duge phan énh theo gid tri ma cong
o dich hién tai giita cdc bén cé déy du hidu biét va

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities of the company are reflected at the values which the

financial instruments can be converted in a current transaction a

and expecting to involve in the transaction.

mong parties having enough knowledge

Cong ty sir dung phwong phap va gid dinh sau dé wéc tinh gid trj hop Iy

The company has applied the following method and assumption to estimate the fair value:

* Gid trj hop Iy cta tién mit, tién gii ngan hang ngfin han, cdc khoan
tra cho ngudi ban va ng phai tra ngin han khéc twong ﬁu::mg gid trj
nay do nhitng céng cu nay cé k¥ han ngan.

hai thu khach hang, phai
sdch cua cic khoan muc
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Fair values of cash on hand, short-term deposit in banks, accounis receivable from customers and
payable to suppliers as well as other current liabilities are equivalent o the book values of these

items since these instrumenis have short-term .I'.h‘.’."l'ﬂt-ﬂi‘.

*  Gid trj hop Iy cia cdc khodn cho vay c6 ldi suft co dinh hojc thay abi duge dinh‘gm du_a trén
che théng tin nhur 13i sudt, ni ro, kha ning trd ng va tinh chét rui ro lién quan dén khoin ng.
Trén co sé ddnh gid nay Céng ty wde tinh dyr phong cho phan c6 kha ning khong thu hoi dugc.
Fair values of the company s loans at fixed or changeable interest rates are determined, based on
the information such as interest rate, risk, payment ability and the nature of risks related to the
debis. According to which, the company has made the estimales on its provision Jor bad dcb.':s',

*  Gia trj hop Iy cila cc tai sin tai chinh sin sing dé ban chua niém yét dugc ude tinh bing céc
phuong phép dinh gia phii hop. :

Fair values of financial assets available for sale not yet listed are estimated by proper valuation method

Tai sdn dam bio
Collaterals

Tai sin thé chip cho don vi khdc

Collaterals to other entities

Cong ty da thé chip cdc khoan phai thu, hing tén kho va tai san ¢d dinh hiru hinh dé dam bao cho
cdc khoan vay cua ngin hing (xem thuyét minh sé V.9 va V.10). Thong tin vé viéc thé chip tai san
cho dom vi khic nhur sau;

The company has mortgaged its accounis receivable, inveniories and tangible fixed assets to secure
the loans from banks (see Notes V.9 and V.10). Information on the collaterals to other entities is as
Jollows:

Tai san thé chip S cubi ky S6 diu nim
Collaterals Ending balance Beginning balance
Cic khoan phai thu i L
Accounts receivable

Tai san ¢6 dinh hira hinh 26,466,432,635 26,981,307,573
Tangible fixed assets

Tai san co dinh v6 hinh 4,204,220,696 4,346,870,228
Intangible fixed assets

Tai sin nhin thé chip ciia don vi khic

Collaterals received from other entities

Céng ty khong ndm giif tai san dim bio nio ciia don vj khdc vio ngdy 01 thang 01 nam 2025 va
vao ngay 30 thang 09 nim 2025.

The company has had no collaterals received from other entities as of 01 Jan 2025 and 30 Sept 2025.

Rii ro tin dung

Credit risk

Riji ro tin dyng 1a rii ro md mdt bén tham gia trong hgp ddng khong c6 kha ning thyc hién duge
nghia vy cia minh dén dén ton thit vé tai chinh cho Céng ty,

Credit risk is the risk that a contractual party cannot perform its responsibilities, leading to a financial
loss to the company.

Cong ty c6 céc rii ro tin dung tir cic hoat déng kinh doanh (chu yéu ddi véi céc khodn phai thu
khich héng} va hoat dr,‘mg tai chinh {t:én g‘ﬁ'l ngﬁn hﬁng, cho vay va cic ,:émg cu tai chinh khic).
The company is exposed to credit risks from its operating activities (mainly from accounts receivable
Jfrom customers) and financial activities (cash in bank, loans given and other financial instruments).
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Phai thu khich hing
Reccivable from customers

Céng ty gidm thiéu nii ro tin dyng bing cdch chi giao dich vdi s it nha phin phdi nhu 14 Cong ty
TNHH duge pham Dé Thanh, cdc don vi ¢6 kha ning tai chinh t6t va nhén vién ké todn cong ng
thwdmg xuyén theo ddi ng phai thu dé dén dée thu héi.

“The company has reduced its credit risks by only trading with a few disiributors such as Do Thanh
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.”, the companies with good credit rating and the accountant in charge of
accounts follows up the accounts receivable regularly to speed up the recovery.

Tién gii ngin hing

Cash in bank

Phan Iém tidn giri ngan hang cia Céng ty dugc giri tai cdc ngin hang lon, c6 uy tin ¢ Viét Nam.
Céng ty nhin thay mirc 6 tip trung rii ro tin dung ddi véi tién gui ngan hang la thép.

Most of the company's cash in bank is in the large and trusted banks in Viemam. The company believes
that the credit risk concentration level Srom cash in bank is low,

Cic khodn cho vay

Loans given

Cong ty cho céc cong ty lién két va cac thanh vién quan 1y chi chét vay tién, Céng ty danh gid céc
khoin cho vay nay déu trong han va khéng bi suy giam vi lién quan dén céc don vi cd uy tin va cé
kha ning thanh todn tét.

The company has given loans to its associates and the key persons. The company assesses that these

loans are not outstanding and declining because they are related to the enterprises having good
reputations and good payment abilities,

Riii ro thanh khodn

Liguidity risk

R ro thanh khodn 13 rdi ro Céng ty gép kho khén khi thyc hién nghfa vu tai chinh do thiéu tidn,
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will have difficulties in paying its financial liabilities,

Ban Téng Gidm déc chiu trich nhi¢m cao nhat trong quan Iy rii ro thanh khodn. Rui ro thanh khoin
cia Cong ty chu yeu phit sinh tir viée cdc tai san tai chinh va ng phai tra tai chinh c6 cc thoi didm
dao han 1éch nhau.

The Directors of the company take the highest responsibility to liquidity risk management. The company s
liguidity risks mainly arise from the differences in maturity dates of financial assets and financial lighilities.
Céng ty quan 1y rii ro thanh khoan théng qua viée duy tri mét hrong tién va céc khoan twong duong
tién phu hop va cdc khodn vay f:; mirc ma Ban Tong Giam glénc cho la du dé ddp émg nhu ciu hoat
ddng cua Cong ty nham gidm thicu anh huéng cia nhitng bién dong vé ludng tién.

The company manages the liquidity risks by maintaining an appropriate amount of cash and cash

equivalent and the loans that are sufficient as judged by the Directors to meet the company’s operation
demands in order to minimize the effects of the changes in cash flows to the co

mpany.
Thii han thanh toén cia céc khoan ng phai tra tai chinh dua trén céc khoan thanh toan duy kién theo
hop dong chura duge chiét khau nhr sau:

The terms of payments of financial liabilities are based on the

payments supposed to make according to
the contracts, Details are as follows:
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Trin 01 nim
Tir 01 ndm dén 05 niim

trir xuling Over 01 year to Trén 05 nim Cing

Under 01 year 05 years Over 05 years Total
S6 cudi ky
Ending balance
Phii tra cho ngudi bén 16,877,670,535 - - 16,877,670,535
Payable to suppliers
Vay va ng 103,003,154,003 = - 103,003,154,003
Loans and debts
Céc khoan phai tra khac 23,531,507,031 - - 23,531,507,031
Other payable
Cing 143,412,331,569 = - 143,412.331,569
Total
S6 diu nim
Beginning balance
Phai tra cho ngudi ban 25,860,944,547 - - 25,860,944,547
Payable to suppliers
Vay va ng 142,567,328,635 - - 142,567,328,635
Loans and debts
Cac khoan phai tra khac 22,960,389,346 - - 22.960,389,346
Other payable
ong 191,388,662,528 : - 191,388,662,528

Céng ty cho rang mirc d§ tip trung rii ro d6i véi viée tra no 1a rit thﬁp. Cong ty c6 kha ning thanh
toan cac khoan ng dén han tir dong tién tir hoat dong kinh doanh va tién thu tir cc tai san tai chinh
ddo han.

The company believes that the risk concentration level for payments to financial liabilities is verry low.

The company can settle their current portions of debts from operating cash flow and the gain from
financial liabilities on due dates.

Ruii ro thi trwimg

Market risk

Rui ro thi trrdmg 12 rii ro ma gid trj hop 1y holic céc ludn
s& bién ddng theo nhitng thay déi cua gia thi truomg, Ra
té té, rii ro 1ai suat va rii ro vé gia khac.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or cash flows in

Sfluctuate due to changes in market prices, Market risk of the
interest rate risk and other risks in prices.

Céc phén tich vé do nhay trinh bay duéi day dugc lap trén co s& gid trj cdc khoan ng thuan, ty 1&
gifa céc khoan ng c6 14i sudt ¢b dinh va cic khoan ng c6 14i sut tha ndi 1a khéng thay déi.

The sensitivity analyses below have been done on the basis of the value of net debts and the rate berween
debts with fixed interest rates and those with floating interest rates is unchanged,

g tién trong twong lai clia céng cy tai chinh
i ro thi truomg bao gém 3 loai: mi ro ngoai

the future of a financial instrument will
company includes foreign currency risk,

Riii ro ngoai té

Foreign currency risk

Ruli ro ngoai (¢ 14 rii ro ma gid trj hop |y hofic cdc l':lt’ing tién trong twong lai ciia con cu tai chinh
s& bién dong theo nhitng thay ddi cua ty gid héi dodi, i g &

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or cash flows in the future of a financial instrument
will fluctuate due fo changes in exchange rates.
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dd nhpy cua lgi nhufin sau thué va vén chu sé& hiru

Vi gid dinh cde bidn sé khae khong thay abi, : o1 nhuYn ! .
cila Cong ty d8i véi cde.thay ddi ¢6 thé xdy ra & mure d hop 1y cua ty gi4 USD nhu ?a;:l.mrd o o
On the assumption that other variables are unchanged, the sensitivity of profit after ta

ceur at fair level of USD exchange rale as follows:

equity of the company on changes may o
Anh hudng dén Lgi nhudn sau

v gia USD
g dﬁ:'!?:)g thué/Vén chi s hiru .
Changes in USD (%) Effects on Profit after tax JOwner's equity
Ky nay
Current period
+ 2% 22,635,514
- 2% (22,635,514)
Ky trurde
Previous period
+ 2% 66,257,281
- 2% (66,257,281)

Rili ro 1i suit

Interest rate risk

Rui ro li suét 12 rii ro ma gia tri hop 1y hoic céc luén
bién dong theo nhimg thay déi cia 1ai sudt thj truong.
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or cash flows in the future of a financial instrument will
fluctuate due to changes in markel interest rates.

Rili ro 13i sudt cila Cong ty chi yéu lién quan dén tién, cac khoan tién g ngén han, cho vay va cac

g tién trong twong lai ciia cong cu tai chinh s&

khoan vay.

The company's interest rate risk is main
Céng ty quén ly i ro lii suit bang céch phan tich tinh hinh thi truong dé c6 dugc cée lai suit co
lgi nhét va vin niim trong gidi han quan 1y rii ro cia minh.

The company has managed its interest rate risk by analyzing the market situation to get the most
profitable interest rates within its risk management limit.

Véi gia dinh céc bién s& khic khong thay déi, bién dong cua loi nhuin sau thué va vén chi s& hiru
ciia Céng ty doi vdi thay i cita 1ai sudt déi véi cac khoan vay c6 1ai sudt tha ndi nhu sau:

On the assumption that other variables are unchanged, the fluctuation of profit afier tax and owner's
equity aof the company on changes in interest rates of loans with floating interest rates is as follows:

Thay dbi 1 suat (%) Anh huomg dén Lgi nhuén sau

ly related to cash, short-term deposils, loans given and lpans.

Changes in inferest thué/Von chii sé hiru
rates (%) Effects on Profit after tax /Owner’s equity

Ky nay
Current period

+ 2% (2,060,063 ,080)

- 2% 2,060,063,080
Ky trudc
Previous period

+ 2% (2,621,845,905)

- 2% 2,621,845,905

Mirc thay dbi 1ai suat sir dung dé phan tich dugce gia dinh trén diéun kién cé thé quan sét dugc ciia thi
truémg hién tai.
The changes in interesi rates used to analyze are based on the condition of observability of current market.
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Ruli ro vé gld khie

Other risk in prices

Rili ro vé gid khdc 14 i ro ma gid trj hgp 1§ hofic cdc ludng tién trong twong lai ciia cong cy tai
chinh s& bicn djng theo nhimg thay ddi cia gid thi trudng ngodi thay dgi clia 1 sudt vi ty gia hoi
dodi. Viin d¢ ndy khong anh hirémg dén Bdo cdo tii chinh ciia Céng ty.

Other risk in prices is the risk that the fair value or cash flows in the future of a financial instrument will
_l“i’rmma.'e due to changes in market prices except for changes in interest rates and exchange rates. This
issue does not cause any effect on the company's financial statements.

TP, H6 Chi Minh, ngay 20 théng 10 nim 2025
Hochiminh City, 20 Oct 2025 /mb
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S P M qu i vim 2025 - Quarter 111 2005
BAO CAO BQ PHAN - SEGMENT REPORTING
Bon vij tinh - Unit: VND
Dirge phiim Bit dijng sin Khéng phiin bé Ting
_ Pharmaceutical Real estate Unallacated Total
86 cudi ky S0 diu nam 86 cudi ky §6 diu nim 806 cudi ky 86 dhu nam S6 cudi ky S4 din ngm
T Closing Balance Beggining Balance Closing Balance Beggining Balance Closing Balance Beggining Balance Closing Balance Beggining Balance
Assets
Tai sin ngiin han
Cm";nﬁm 799,084,549.237 831,488,516,930 = - 32,916,755,457 33,130,000,158 832,001,304,694 864,618,517 088
Téi sén dai han : ; 3
A Carr et diriis 129,831,292,063  120,679,587,707 6,096,161,611  20,793,677,278 2,754,000,000 2,754,000,000 138,681,453,674 144227264985
928,915,841,300 952,168,104,637 6,096,161,611 20,793,677,278 35,670,755,457 35,884,000,158 970,682,758 368 1,008,845 782 073
Ny phai tra
Liabilities
Ng ngin han
Rrrair Rakiiies 135,113,187,077  182,130,746,292 - 5,531,507,031 4,960,389,346  140,644,694,108  187,091,135,638
Ng dii han 18,000,000,000  18,000,000,000 18,000,000,000  18,000,000,000
Nﬂﬁ-ﬂuﬁﬁﬂf hﬂbl’hl’fﬂ . i # i L v L L - 5 s 1 i 3 8 s
135,113,187,077 182,130,746,292 18,000,000,000 18,000,000,000 3,531,507,031 4,960,389,346 158 644,694,108 2035,091,135,638
K3 nay Ky trirgre Ky nay K¥ tnrde Ky niy Ky tnrde Ky nay Ky truge
Current period Previous period Current period  Previous period Current period  Previous period Current period Previous period
Khau hao vi phin bd 16,534,934,157  11,826,960,701 - ; s : 16,534,934,157  11,826,960,701
Depreciation amortization
Céc khodn dy phong ) _ = i L & - -
Allowances and provisions
M““'I SR o 11,329,476, 444 3,038,250,943 = 5 i
Capital expenditure

11,329,476,444

3,038,250,943

Vo Thanh Nhin
Lip biéwKé todn truémg
Frepared/Chief Accountant

Tp.HCM, Ngay 20 thing 10 nam 2025
Ho Chi Minh, Oct 20 2025
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Address:Lot No. 51, Tan Tao Industrinl Park,

h S.P.M CORPORATION
|

Street No. 2, Tan Tao ward, Ho Chi Minh City

BAQ CAO TAI CHINH - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

s P M Quy 111 niim 2025 ~ Quarter 1 - 2025

BAO CAO TAI CHINH TOM TA
Quy 111 niim 2025 - Quarter

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN - BALANCE SHEET

I - 2025

T - FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT

Bon vj tinh: VND - Unit: VND

A
: Sb cudi k¥
TAI SAN s dhu ky
ASSETS Beggining Balance Closing Balance
I TAISANNGAN HAN 864,618,517,088 B33,001.304,604
CURRENT ASSETS
Tién vi cdc khoin twomg dwong tién 110 30,070,353,257 157 818,140
Cash and cash equivalents
Cic khodn ddu tur t3i chinh ngin han 120 5 °
Shori-term financial investment
Cic khodn phii thu 130 791,573,245,318 779,659,509,129
Accounts receivable
Hang thn kho 140 40,515,001,863 48,875,013,079
Inventories
Tii sin ngin han khéc 150 2,459,916,650 308,963,744
Other current assets
I  TAISAN DAI HAN 144,227,264,985 138,681,453,674
LONG-TERM ASSETS
Cic khodn phii thu dai h;gn 210 - -
Long-term accounts receivables
Tii sdn c6 dinh 117,562,293,466 126,915,178,382
Fixed Assets
Nguyén gid TSCD hitu hinh. 222 324,824,169,127 350,060,067,169
The Cost of tangible fixed assets
Gi trj hao mon oy ké (¥) 223 (212,078,452,740) (228,184,405,106)
Accumulated amortisation (*)
Nguyén gia TSCD vé hink 228 9,125,837,378 9,571,398,356
The cost of Intangible fixed assets
Gid tri hao mdn liy ké (*) 229 (4,309,260,299) (4,531,882,037)
Accumulated amortisation (*) Pt
Tai sin dé dang dii han 240 20,793,677,278 6.096.161.611
Construction in progreess S
Ciic khodn diu tw tai chinh dai han 250 2,754,000,000
Long-term financial investments T HARRNAN
Tai sdn dii han khic 260 3.117.294.24
* s ¥ ,241
Other non-current asseis 2,916,113,681
Il TONG CONG TAI SAN
1,008,845,782,
TOTAL ASSETS 845,782,073 970,682,758,368

Trang 37
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ﬁ S.P.M CORPORATION e
r T Industrial Park, Street No. 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
1™ ;340 cAo TAI CHINI - FINANCIAL STAT EMENTS

5 I m uv 111 nim 2025 - Quarier 111 - 2025
Bao cdo 1 chinh tdm (it (tiép theo) - financial hightight

rmruirlm.'d)

s abu k¥ Sb cubl ky
NGUON VON Closing Balance
RESOURCES Beggining Balance
. 158,644,694,108
IV NOQPUHAITRA 205,091,135,638
LIABILITIES
1 No ngin hen 310 1311091,135,633 14'“,64‘,ﬁ94,| 08
Current liabilities
2 N daihan 330 18,000,000,000 18,000,000,000
Long-term liabilities
vV NGUON VON CHU SO HOU 803,754,646,435 812,038,064,260
OWNERS' EQUITY
1 Vinchi sé hiru 803,754,646,435 812,038,064,260
Owners' Equity
- Vén diu tr ciia chi s& hira 411 140,000,000,000 140,000,000,000
Owners' investment capital
- Thang du vén cb phin 412 210,885,368,500 210,885,368,500
Share capital surplus
C6 phiéu ngén qu¥ 415 (10,036,370,000) (10,036,370,000)
Treasury shares
- Loi nhugn chwa phén phéi 421 462,905,647,935 471,189,065,760
Undistributed earnings
2 Ngudn kinh phi v quy khac = 3
Budget sources and other funds
Vi TONG CONG NGUON VON 1,008,845,782,073 970,682,758,368

TOTAL RESOURCES

Trang 38
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S.P.M CORPORATION

Address:Lot No. 51, Tan Tao Industrial Park, Strect No. 2, Tan Tao Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 11T niim 2025 - Quarter 111 - 2025

Bdo cdo tai chinh tém tdr g’n'gp theo) - financial highlight fcontinueed)

B

KET QUA KINH DOANH
INCOME STATEMENT

CHi TIEU
ITEMS

Ky bio cdo
Prior period

Liiy ké tir dfiu nim
Year to date

13

14

15

Doanh thu thudn vé bin hang va cung cép dich vu.
Net revenue from sales of goods and rendering of services

Gid v6n hang ban
Cost of goods sold

Loi nhudn gép vé ban hing va cung cip dich vu
Gross profit from sales of goods and rendering of services

Doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh
Income from financial activities
Chi phi tii chinh

Expenses from financial activities
Chi phi ban hang

Selling expenses

Chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép
General & administration expenses
Loi nhudn thufn tir hoat dang kinh doanh
Net Operating projit

Lgi nhudn khic

Other profit

Téng lgi nhujn trede thué

Total profit before tax

Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh
Current income tax expense

Chi phi thué TNDN hoan lai
Deferred income tax expense

Loi nhudn sau thué

Net Profit after tax

Thu nhép trén mdi c6 phiéu
Earning per share

Lai suy giam trén cb phiéu
Diluted earnings per share

Vi Thinh Nhiin

Lip biwKé todn truémg
Prepared/Chief Accountant

10

11

20

21

22

25

26

30

40

50

a1

52

1]

70

71

57,671,012,236
41,279,423,646
16,391,588,590
167,968,868
1,494,573,676
4,716,058,677
3,818,313,844
6,530,611,261
4,386,225
6,534,997,486

1,466,050,630

5,068,946,856
368

368

General Director

205,832,665,900
152,852,399,895
52,980,266,005
357,888,197
4,883,807.617
16,464,288.408
19,313,708,349
12,676,349,828
(556,785,902)
12,119,563,926
3,283,947,516
352,198,585
8,283.417,825
602

602

Trang 39
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